

# Predrag Bozic

-

pedja260@gmail.com

## Full Stack Software Engineer

Hardworking, flexible, and dedicated engineer with the ability to easily comunicate with anyone, which makes him a valuable member of any team.

Always interested in learning and applying new things, whether that be a new language, framework, library, or an architectural pattern. Easily adaptable to any kind of situation or challenge in the world of constant changes in the IT field.

Worked as the product owner on several projects, well-versed in both front-end and back-end tehnologies.

Worked mostly with:

frontend: React js, Redux, Vue js, Tailwindcss, Bootstrap, backend: PHP / Laravel, Full Rest-api tehnologies.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Software Engineer November '21 - april 2023 1 yrs 6 mos

> Full Stack Software -Engineer

Jun 2021 - Aug 2021 3 mos

Full Stack Software Engineer Mar 2018 - May 2021 3 yrs 3 mos

Manager Sep 2009 - Mar 2018 8 yrs 2 mos

Director and owner Aug 1998 - Sep 2009 11 yrs 2 mos

Clipper programer Aug 1991 - Maj 1998 6 yrs 10 mos **Eton Digital** 

Market-Republic, London

Bridgewater labs, Calgary

Scener studio Lazic, Beograd

Tip studio Novi Sad

NIP-publishing company Novi Sad

## **TECHNOLOGY STACK**

#### Languages:

PHP, JavaScript

#### Libraries/Frameworks:

React.js Vue.js Laravel

#### Database:

MySql

#### Other:

GIT, Active Collab, Jira SEO (Search engine optimization) CSS Bootstrap

Bootstrap Tailwinds, Vuetify

## MAIN PROJECTS

environovisad.rs

nextbenefitsinc.com

anthonys-handmade.com

aritrioriyə riariarriade.com

visitsu

and more ...

product owner | Lead engineer, front-end - Vue.js | back-end - Laravel

front-end - Vue.js back-end - Laravel

product owner | Lead engineer, front-end - Vue.js | back-end - Laravel

product owner | Lead engineer, front-end - Vue.js | back-end - JSON

## **EDUCATION**

Faculty of Technical Sciences Novi Sad.

## **LANGUAGES**

Serbian - Native English - A2